
 

April 24, 2024~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND 
STEERING COMMITTEE 

REGULAR QUARTERLY MEETING 

Oroville City Hall – Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 

APRIL 24, 2024 
2:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
 

This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following addresses: 

Cole & Huber, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, CA 95661, (916) 223-3434 Recordings - All meetings are 

recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 

PUBLIC ACCESS AND PARTICIPATION  
 

To view the meeting or provide comment, please see the options below.  All comments emailed will be 
provided to the SBF Steering Committee for their consideration. 
 

To View the Meeting:  
1. Watch our live feed https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/  
2. Join the by Zoom Meeting   

https://zoom.us/j/98955919326?pwd=VTdwMHY0R0JCRjM4NWhzaVJLdkJaUT09 
Meeting ID: 989 5591 9326   Passcode:  419394 

3. Join by telephone (audio only): Telephone: 1-669-900-6833 

Meeting ID: 989 5591 9326   Passcode: 419394 

To Provide Comment to the SBF Steering Committee:  
1. Email before the meeting by 12:00 PM your comments to publiccomment@cityoforoville.org 

2. Attend in Person 
 

If you would like to address the Committee at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal information on 
the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior to the conclusion 
of the staff presentation for that item.  The Committee has established time limitations of three (3) 
minutes per speaker on all items. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54954.2, the Committee is prohibited from taking action except for a brief response from 
the Committee or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item.  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

Committee Members (voting): Sonny Brandt, FRRPD, David Pittman (Chairperson), City of Oroville; 
Krysi Riggs, City of Oroville; Kent Fowler (Vice Chair), FRRPD; Tracy Johnstone, City of Oroville  

Advisory Members (non-voting): Committee Members Eric See, Andrew Bambauer (alternate) - 
DWR;  Jonathan Young - SWC, Steve Rothert, Dave Steindorf (alternate) - American Rivers; Mark 
Grover, Claudia Knaus (alternate) - Chamber of Commerce; Aaron Wright – California State Parks 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/
https://zoom.us/j/98955919326?pwd=VTdwMHY0R0JCRjM4NWhzaVJLdkJaUT09
mailto:publiccomment@cityoforoville.org


 

April 24, 2024~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

This is the time to address the Committee about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Committee on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

STEERING COMMITTEE ADVISORY MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES ADVISOR REPORT (Eric See) 

STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ADVISOR REPORT (Jonathan Young) 

CALIFORNIA STATE PARKS Aaron Wright) 

OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (Mark Grover) 

AMERICAN RIVERS (Dave Steindorf) 

SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST (Bob Marciniak, MCS) 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The SBF Steering Committee may approve the minutes of January 24, 2024 

RECOMMENDTATION 

Approve the minutes of January 24, 2024 

 

2. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL UPDATE 

All financial records of the SBF are maintained by the Finance Department of the City of 
Oroville, SBF Fund Adminstrator.  The attached is for informational purposes only. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the information 

PRESENTATIONS / UPDATES 

None 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

3. 2024-2025 SBF BUDGET 

The SBF Steering Committee will review the proposed 2024-2025 SBF budget. 

RECOMENDATION 

Review and approve the proposed 2024-2025 SBF budget (or) provide direction to staff.  

4. AMENDMENT TO THE SBF RULES OF GOVERNANCE 

2



 

April 24, 2024~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

The SBF Steering Committee will consider changing the set annual quarterly meetings to semi-
annual pending the approval by FERC of the Oroville Project 2100 or the receipt of additional 
interim funding from the California State Department of Water Resources. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the amendment (or) provide direction to staff. 

5. AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH ROBERT T. MARCINIAK FOR SBF FACILITATION 

The SBF Steering Committee will receive information regarding the extension of an agreement 
with Robert T. Marciniak (Marciniak Consulting Services) for SBF facilitation. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the extension as presented (or) provide direction. 

6. REQUEST FROM ROTARY CLUB OF OROVILLE TO EXTEND THE MATURITY OF SBF 
GRANT 3416 

The Rotary Club of Oroville (RCO) has requested that SBF grant 3416 be extended to May 31, 
2025 to allow the RCO to complete items previously approved in the original grant that was 
issued July 1, 2022 and scheduled to mature on July 1, 2024 for the purpose of “Architectural 
Enhancement lLghting of the Historic Table Mountain Bridge”. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve RCO extension request to May 31, 2025, or (2) Deny the extension request, or (3) 
Provide direction to staff 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1. 1.  Oroville Chamber of Commerce 

SBF CHAIRPERSON CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS  

The SBF Chairperson will request agenda items from the Steering Committee, SBF Advisors, and SBF 
Staff for the July 24, 2024 Regular Quarterly Meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting will be adjourned.  The next regular quarterly meeting of the Supplemental Benefits Fund 
Steering Committee will be held on Wednesday, July 24, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 

3



 

 

January 24, 2024 2:00 P.M. SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND 
STEERING COMMITTEE 

REGULAR QUARTERLY MEETING 

Oroville City Hall – Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 

JANUARY 24, 2024 
MINUTES 

 
 

The agenda for this meeting was posted on January 18, 2024 at 3:05 pm.  

The following minutes provide a succinct recap of actions taken at the meeting.  A complete recorded transcript is 

available at: SBF Agendas & Minutes | City of Oroville, CA   

There was not a broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference to Cole Huber LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court 
Roseville, CA 95661. 

CALL TO ORDER – The meeting was called to order by 2023 Chairperson Pittman at 2:00 PM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Committee member Krysi Riggs. 

PRIOR TO ROLL CALL – 

The 2024 voting committee members were announced:  City of Oroville: David Pittman, Krysi Riggs, 
Tracy Johnstone, FRRPD, Sonny Brandt & Kent Fowler. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Committee Members (voting): Sonny Brandt, FRRPD, David Pittman, City of Oroville; 
Kent Fowler, FRRPD; Krysi Riggs, City of Oroville. Tracy Johnstone, City of Oroville 

ABSENT: Committee Members: none 

PRESENT: Advisory Members (non-voting): Eric See - DWR; Claudia Knaus (Alternate) & Mark 
Grover – Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce & Aaron Wright, California State Parks     

ABSENT: Dave Steindorf - American Rivers, Jonathan Young –SWC 

STAFF: Consultant Bob Marciniak, Assistant City Clerk, Kayla Reaster  

OTHERS: City of Oroville Administrator, Brian Ring 

 

ELECTION OF 2024 SBF CHAIRPERSON & VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Following the procedures as outlined in SBF Resolution No. 06-01 

 David Pittman, City of Oroville, was nominated as 2024 Chairperson by, Tracy Johnstone and 
seconded by Kent Fowler and Kent Fowler, FRRPD, was nominated as 2024 Vice Chairperson 
by Krysi Riggs and seconded by Tracy Johnstone. 

The motion passed unanimously.  

4

Item 1.

https://www.cityoforoville.org/government/agendas-minutes/sbf-agendas-minutes-2010-2016


 

 

January 24, 2024 2:00 P.M. SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 

STEERING COMMITTEE ADVISORY MEMBERS AND STAFF UPDATES 

 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES ADVISOR REPORT (Eric See) 
o A hypothetical payment illustration for potential adjustments to SBF annual funds based 

on water allocations was presented. (See attachment) 

 STATE WATER CONTRACTORS' ADVISOR REPORT (Jonathan Young) 
o Mr. Young was not present. 

 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE PARKS (Aaron Wright) 
o Updating of event programs & fees. 

 OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (Mark Grover) 
o Amber Miland, Communications Director, Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce spoke 

briefly about the Chamber’s use of SBF funds provided to the OACC in 2023.  

 AMERICAN RIVERS (Dave Steindorf) 
o Mr. Steindorf was not present. 

 SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST (Bob Marciniak, Consultant) 
o Mr. Marciniak provided information on two expired grants, an update on open grants and 

that he will be working on the five (5) year review of the Regional Fund Strategic Plan. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 None 

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

This is the time to address the Committee about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Committee on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

 Eric Smith, Executive Director, Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce spoke briefly about 
climate warming, salmon fishing and the ramifications of the unapproved FERC license 
and the effect on the Oroville Community. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The SBF Steering Committee may approve the minutes of October 25, 2023 

RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the information. 

2. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL UPDATE 

The prior quarterly and year to date revenues and expenditures is provided for informational 
purposes.  All financial records of the SBF are maintained by the Finance Department of the City of 
Oroville. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the information. 

Hearing no discussion, a motion was made by Committee Member, Riggs and seconded by Vice 
Chairperson Fowler, to approve the Consent Calendar.  The motion passed unanimously. 

5

Item 1.



 

 

January 24, 2024 2:00 P.M. SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

3. A PowerPoint summary titled, “Follow the Money” was presented by Mr. Marciniak.  It 
provided details of how the $11,270,000 in pre-licensing funds, provided by SWC and DWR, 
had been allocated since 2007. (The PowerPoint is available at: Supplemental Benefits Fund (SBF) 
Administration | City of Oroville, CA ) 

RECOMMENDATION 

 Receive the information, ask questions.  No other action was required.  

REGULAR BUSINESS 

4. AMENDMENT TO THE SBF RULES OF GOVERNANCE 

The SBF Steering Committee received information about amending the SBF Rules of 
Governance to include the following:  

A new subsection (1.7.5) will be added.  “Correspondence specifically directed by the SBF 
Steering Committee, prepared by staff, that requires the signature of the SBF Chairperson will 
be drafted by staff and provided for review and comments to the SBF Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson prior to being signed and mailed. The approved letter will be provided in the 
correspondence section of the following SBF public meeting”. 

After discussion, a motion was made by Vice Chairperson Fowler and seconded by Committee 
Member Johnstone.  The motion passed unanimously.  

5.  OROVILLE TRAIL SYSTEM 

The SBF Committee received information regarding agreements between the City of Oroville 
and Feather River Recreation & Park District and/or other agencies concerning the various trails 
within the Oroville Region. 

A clarification was made regarding the SBF responsibilities regarding trails.  In essence the SBF 
may provide funding of projects to benefit the community, which might include trails and during 
the implementation or construction process will perform due diligence to safeguard SBF funds 
provided and used related to the SBF Mission Statement.  The SBF responsibilities do not 
include long term monitoring of parks and trails or facilitating a committee to accomplish that. 

After discussion, it was determined that the responsibility for facilitating parks & trails within the 
Oroville Region was not the responsibility of the SBF Steering Committee or the previously 
approved SBF ad hoc Parks & Trails Committee.    

6.  AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH ROBERT T. MARCINIAK FOR SBF FACILITATION 

Brian Ring SBF Administrator, presented information regarding an amendment providing a  new 
two year contract with Mr. Marciniak. The scope of the previously approved contract would 
remain with a change to the fee structure to be $800.00 per month and an additional $200.00 for 
months where quarterly public meetings are held.  After discussion, a motion was made by Vice 
Chairperson Fowler to approve the contract.  A second was made by Committee member Riggs 
excluding the additional $200.00 per quarter. The revised motion passed unanimously.  

 

6

Item 1.

https://www.cityoforoville.org/government/supplemental-benefits-fund-sbf-administration
https://www.cityoforoville.org/government/supplemental-benefits-fund-sbf-administration


 

 

January 24, 2024 2:00 P.M. SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 

 

A discussion regarding changing SBF quarterly meetings to semi-annual meetings ensued.  
Staff was directed to bring back an amendment to the SBF Rules of Governance changing the 
public meetings to quarterly until the FERC license for the Oroville Project No. 2100 is 
approved. Special, public meetings may be called at the direction of the Chairman. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Brian Ring, Administrator City of Oroville, provided information regarding the response from 
FERC to a letter sent a few months ago by the City of Oroville, Mayor and City Council 
regarding the long delay in the FERC approval of the DWR Oroville Project No. 2100. A 
response from FERC was that they are still reviewing an environmental impact study based on 
the dam spillway failure.   

SBF CHAIRPERSON CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS.  

 A new resolution changing SBF Public Meetings to twice a year until the FERC license for 
Project No. 2100 is approved. 
 

 Revised resolution with Robert T. Marciniak for SBF facilitation.  
 

 Request from the Oroville Downtown Business Association regarding the final funding of the 
Miners Alley Grant that matured on December 31, 2023. 
 

 Eric See, DWR to present an SBF annual payment illustration based on potential electrical 
power outages.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Pittman adjourned the meeting at 3:38 p.m. The next Regular Meeting of the 
Supplemental Benefits fund Committee will be on, Wednesday, April 24, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of Oroville City Hall. 

APPROVED:      ATTESTED: 

 

____________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Chairperson David Pittman    Assistant City Clerk Kayla Reaster  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

Item 1.



 

 

January 24, 2024 2:00 P.M. SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Attachment:  

 DWR, hypothetical SBF payments. 

 

8

Item 1.



Balance Forward
7/1/2023

593,622$   

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Revenues
DWR Settlement Proceeds -              
Interest -              

Total Revenues -$        -$           -$        -$        -$        -$           -$           -$           -$            -$            -$            -$            -$                

Expenses
Office Supplies 763        763             
Grants 2,366     4,418     3,070     9,855          
Advertising -              
Outside services 800     800 800     800     800     800        800        800 6,400          
Cost Allocation 2,500     2,500          

Total Expenses 800$   3,166$   800$   800$   800$   3,300$   5,218$   4,633$   -$            -$            -$            -$            19,518$      

              Ending Balance 574,104$   

Supplemental Benefits Fund (SBF)
Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023-2024

9

Item 2.



Budget  
Account Title Budget YTD Actual Variance

Advertising 500                       -                       500                      
Office Supplies 4,500                   763                      3,737                   
Grants 585,400               9,855                   575,545              
Outside Services 9,600                   6,400                   3,200                   
Interfund Transfers 5,000                   2,500                   2,500                   

Totals: 605,000               19,518                585,482              

Supplemental Benefits Fund (SBF)
Budget to Actual Expense Analysis 2023-2024

10

Item 2.



SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: BOB MARCINIAK, MCS (SBF CONSULTANT) 
 Brian Ring, SBF ADMINISTRATOR 
   
RE: SBF BUDGET 2024.2025 
 
DATE: APRIL 24, 2024  
  

 
SUMMARY 
 
The SBF Steering Committee may consider approving the annual SBF expense 
budget for July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Annually the SBF sets a budget based on project expenses that are funded by the 
DWR as part of the FERC Project 2100.  The SBF currently has $86,000 in 
unencumbered funds.  
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve budget (or) provide direction 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Exhibit A/page 10 of 10/Fund Administrative Expenditures 
2024-2025 proposed budget 
 
 
   

11

Item 3.



12

Item 3.



13

Item 3.



04.24.2024 Resolution No. 2024-02 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO:  SBF CHAIRPERSON  & COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: BOB MARCINIAK, (MCS) SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 

BRIAN RING, SBF FUND ADMISTRATOR 
 
   
RE: AMENDMENT TO THE SBF RULES OF GOVERNANCE 
 
DATE: April 24, 2024 
   

 
SUMMARY 
 
The Committee will consider amending the Rules of Governance to include a 
new directive to Resolution 06-01. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
At the January 24, 2024 SBF Steering Committee meeting staff was directed to 
bring back a resolution changing the annual meeting schedule from four times a 
year to two times a year until the FERC license for the Oroville Project No 2100 is 
approved and annual SBF funding resumes from the Department of Resources.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Approve Resolution No. 2024-02, (or) 
2. Provide direction to staff 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. SBF Rules of Governance 
2. Resolution No. 2024-02 

14

Item 4.



SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 

AMENDING THE MEETING DATES 

 

WHEREAS, the Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee (SBFSC) desires to amend its 

regular scheduled meeting dates as detailed in the Rules of Governance Resolution No. 06-01. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it herby resolved by the Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee 

as follows: 

1. Section 1.11 of the SBFSC Rules of Governance shall be amended to read: 

“The Steering Committee shall hold a regular meeting on the fourth Wednesday of the 

month in January and July of each year.  Once the FERC license is approved for the 

Oroville Project No. 2100 then the Steering Committee shall hold regular meetings on 

the fourth Wednesday of the month in January, April, October and July of each year”. 

2. The SBF Administrator shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution No. 2024-02. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee at its 

regular meeting on April 24, 2024. 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  _____________________________________ 

     SBF Chairperson 

 

____________________________    _____________________________________ 

Scott Huber, SBF Counsel  Brian Ring, City of Oroville, SBF Administrator 

15

Item 4.



16

Item 4.



17

Item 4.



18

Item 4.



04.24.2024 Robert T. Marciniak 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO:  SBF CHAIRPERSON  & COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: BRIAN RING, SBF FUND ADMISTRATOR 
 
   
RE: AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH ROBERT T. MARCINIAK 

FOR SBF FACILITATION 
 
DATE: April 24, 2024 
   

 
SUMMARY 
 
The Committee will consider an amendment with Robert T. Marciniak (Marciniak 
Consulting Services) for services related to the facilitation of the Supplemental 
Benefits Fund. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Mr. Marciniak, the retired SBF Program Specialist, has currently provided 
facilitation services to the SBF since March 15, 2022. He maintains a license with 
the City of Oroville and Professional Liability Insurance. The current agreement 
expires on June 30, 2024 however an amendment to his fee schedule and the 
maturity of the agreement is being requested, as follows: 
 

 $800.00 per month (minimum of ten hours per month) 
 

 If the FERC license for Oroville Project #2100 is approved during the 
tenure of this contract amendment,  it is understood that additional time 
will be required to facilitate the SBF, potential NOFA’s, workshops and 
follow-up on approved projects. Time beyond the base ten hours per 
month is authorized by the Fund Administrator and will be submitted at 
$65.00 per hour with a monthly cap of twenty (20) additional hours.  
Anything required above that must be approved by either the SBF 
Chairperson or the Fund Administrator. 
 

 Section 13 of the Agreement shall be amended to read: The term of this 
Agreement will begin on May 15, 2024, and shall terminate on May 15, 
2026.  
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Funds are available to cover the amendment terms. 
 
 

19

Item 5.



04.24.2024 Robert T. Marciniak 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Approve Amendment #3242-2 
2. Provide direction to staff 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. MCS Business License 
2. MCS Certificate of Liability Insurance 
3. Amendment #3242-2 

20

Item 5.



21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



Amendment 3242-2  

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT NO. 3242-2 BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND ROBERT 
T. MARCINIAK FOR CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND. 
 
 This First Amendment dated May 15, 2024, is to Agreement No. 3242-2 between the City of 

Oroville ("City") as the Supplemental Benefits Fund Administrator and Robert T. Marciniak (Consultant)  

 In consideration of the terms and conditions herein, the City and Consultant agree that 

Agreement No. 3242-2 shall be amended as follows: 

1. Section 13 of the Agreement shall be amended to read: The term of this Agreement will begin 
on May 15, 2024 and shall terminate on May 15, 2026.  
 

2. The term or any other conditions may be amended only in writing by City and Grantee with the 
approval of the Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee.  
 

3. Section 14 of the Agreement shall be amended to include the new compensation schedule for 
the contract period (Exhibit B-1) : 
 

4. Section 15 of the Agreement shall be amended to method of payment will be monthly, or upon 
completion of the agreed upon minimum monthly hours.  

   
5. Conflicts between the Agreement and the First Amendment shall be controlled by this First 

Amendment.  All other provisions within Agreement No. 3242-2 shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE  Marciniak Consulting Services 
 
By: ______________ _________ By: _________________________  
       David Pittman, Mayor   Robert T. Marciniak, Owner 
      
By: ____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     David Pittman, SBF Chairperson               
       
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:         ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________        By: ___________________________ 
       Scott E. Huber, City Attorney                  Kayla Reaster, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit B-1 Schedule of Charges (May 15, 2024-May 15, 2026) 
 
Base monthly compensation:  

23

Item 5.



Amendment 3242-2  

 

 $800.00 per month (minimum of ten hours per month) 
 

 If the FERC license for Oroville Project #2100 is approved during the tenure of this contract 
amendment,  it is understood that additional time will be required to facilitate the SBF, potential 
NOFA’s, workshops and follow-up on approved projects. Time beyond the base ten hours per 
month is authorized by the Fund Administrator and will be submitted at $65.00 per hour with a 
monthly cap of twenty (20) additional hours.  Anything required above that must be approved 
by either the SBF Chairperson or the Fund Administrator. 

 
 

24

Item 5.



 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

FROM: BOB MARCINIAK, MCS/SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 
BRIAN RING, FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 

RE: REQUEST FROM ROTARY CLUB OF OROVILLE  TO EXTEND 
THE MATURITY OF SBF GRANT 3416 

DATE: APRIL 24, 2024 

SUMMARY 

The Rotary Club of Oroville (RCO) has requested that SBF grant 3416 be extended to 
April 24, 2025 to allow the RCO to complete items previously approved in the original 
grant that was issued July 1, 2022 and scheduled to mature on July 1, 2024 for the 
purpose of “architectural enhancement lighting of the Historic Table Mountain Bridge”. 

DISCUSSION 

The original amount of the awarded grant was $100,000, the Rotary Club of Oroville 
has actively been conducting fund raising, has raised $312,500 and expects to reach 
their goal of $500,000 by September 2024. They have also recently submitted 
construction documents to Butte County Public Works for their review and approval.  
Once that approval is received the RCO plans on placing the order for the lights and 
beginning the installation process with the approved contractor.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None/funds have previously been allocated. 

RECOMMENDATION 

(1) Approve RCO extension request to May 31, 2025, or (2) Deny the extension 
request, or (3) Provide direction to staff 

ATTACHMENTS 

Letter from the RCO 
Project Description excerpt from the original SBF grant agreement 
Construction Documents 
Addendum to SBF Agreement 3416 
 

 

25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



30

Item 6.



31

Item 6.



32

Item 6.



33

Item 6.



34

Item 6.



35

Item 6.



36

Item 6.



37

Item 6.



38

Item 6.



39

Item 6.



40

Item 6.



41

Item 6.



42

Item 1.


	Top
	Item 1.	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
	01.24.2024 Final Minutes

	Item 2.	QUARTERLY FINANCIAL UPDATE
	SBF current financials

	Item 3.	2024-2025 SBF Budget
	SBF Annual Budget 2024.2025
	SBF Exhibit A page 10 of 10 Admin Expenses
	SBF 2024.2025 Budget

	Item 4.	AMENDMENT TO THE SBF RULES OF GOVERNANCE
	Amendment to the SBF Rules of Governance meeting dates
	SBF Resolution NO. 2024.02
	SBF Formation Resolution 06.01

	Item 5.	AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH ROBERT T. MAARCINIAK FOR SBF FACILITATION
	SR Amendment to Contract with Robert T Marciniak
	Marciniak Business License
	Marciniak Liability Insurance
	Marciniak Consulting Services Resolution 2024.2025 - Copy

	Item 6.	Amendment to the Rotary Club of Oroville Grant 3416
	SR Rotary Club of Oroville request for extension of SBF Grant 3416
	Oroville Lights grant extension request
	Rotary Club of Oroville project summary
	Oroville Lights construction docs
	Rotary 3416 grant amendment

	Item 1.	Letter from the Oroville Area Chamber of Comerce
	20240301131130

	Bottom

